
 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

REGULAR MEETING 
           Trustees                . 

John Paff, President 

Brian Swanson, Clerk 

Debbie Crandell 

Bill Phillips 

John Thibeau 

Lexi Rohrer, Student Rep 

 DATE: Thursday, March 2, 2017 
 

 TIME: 7:00 p.m. Open Session 
 

LOCATION: Pacific Grove Unified School District Office 

  435 Hillcrest Avenue 

  Pacific Grove, CA 93950 
 

 

The Board of Education welcomes you to its meetings, which are regularly scheduled for the first and third Thursdays of the 

month. Regular Board Meetings shall be adjourned by 10:00 pm, unless extended to a specific time determined by a majority 

of the Board.  This meeting may be extended no more than once and may be adjourned to a later date. Individuals who require 

special accommodation, including but not limited to an American Sign Language interpreter, accessible seating or 

documentation in accessible formats, should contact the Superintendent at least two days before the meeting date. 
 

Any writings or documents that are public records and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open 

session item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the District Office located at 435 Hillcrest Avenue, 

Pacific Grove during normal business hours. 
 

 

AGENDA AND ORDER OF BUSINESS 

 

I. OPENING BUSINESS 
 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Roll Call 

 

C. Adoption of Agenda 

 

D. Pledge of Allegiance   

 

II. FOUNDATION FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS CENTER PACIFIC GROVE  

 PRESENTATION  
 

The Foundation for the Performing Arts Center Pacific Grove will present a donation to Pacific Grove 

Unified School District.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 1



 

 

III. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

 

B. Board Member Comments 

 

C. Superintendent Report 

 

D.  PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 

 

IV. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 

 
Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard.  The Board 

may limit comments to no more than three (3) minutes for each agenda or non-agenda item; a total time for public 

input on each item is 20 minutes, pursuant to Board Policy 9323.  Public comment will also be allowed on each 

specific action item prior to Board action thereon. This meeting of the Board of Education is a business meeting of 

the Board, conducted in public. Please note that the Brown Act limits the Board’s ability to respond to public comment. 

The Board may choose to direct items to the Administration for action or place an item on a future agenda. 

 

V. CONSENT AGENDA                      
   

Items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and/or may have been discussed at a previous 

Board meeting.  There is no discussion of these items prior to the Board vote unless a member of the Board requests 

specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Agenda. Each item on the Consent Agenda approved 

by the Board of Trustees shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended. 

  Page 
A. Minutes of February 2, 2017 Board Meeting 5 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

approval of minutes as presented. 

 

B. Minutes of February 15, 2017 Special Board Meeting 10 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

approval of minutes as presented. 

 

C. Certificated Assignment Order #10 12 

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration 

recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #10. 

 

D. Classified Assignment Order #10                      14  

Recommendation:  (Billie Mankey, Director of Human Resources) The Administration  

recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #10. 

 

E. Acceptance of Donations                     16  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve acceptance of the donations referenced below. 

 

F. Out of County or Overnight Activities                  17 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends 

that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

 

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 2



 

 

G. Warrant Schedules No. 581                    35  

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) As Assistant Superintendent for  

Business Services, I certify that I have reviewed the attached warrants for consistency with the 

District’s budget, and purchasing and accounting practices and therefore, recommend Board  

approval. 

 

H. 2015-16 Budget Revisions #3 37 

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The District Administration 

recommends that the Board review and approve the proposed budget revisions. 

 

I. Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer’s Report 46 

Recommendation: (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

that the Board accept the Quarterly Treasurer’s Report for the quarter ending December 31, 2016. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _____________  

 

VI. ACTION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Adopt Resolution No. 991 Designating Authorized Agents to Sign for Pacific Grove High  

School Scholarship Bank Account with Wells Fargo Bank 54 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent; Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent)  

The Administration recommends that the Board of Education adopt Resolution No. 991 designating 

authorized agents to sign bank orders, changes, and scholarship checks. 

 

Move: _____________ Second: _____________ Roll Call Vote:  ___________ 

  

 Paff ___    Swanson ___    Crandell ___    Phillips  ___    Thibeau ___ 

 

B. Approval of the 2016-17 Second Interim Report 56 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

that the Board approve the 2016-17 Second Interim Report. 

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _______ 

 

C. Board Calendar/Future Meetings 84 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends  

that the Board review and possibly modify meeting dates on the attached calendar and determine,  

given information from the Administration, whether additional Board dates or modifications need 

to be established.  

 

Move: _____________        Second: _____________        Vote: _____________  

 

VII. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Budget Discussion Regarding Increases in STRS and PERS Costs                 86 

Recommendation:  (Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent) The District Administration recommends 

that the Board review information regarding the recently announced increases to both the State 

Teachers Retirement System (STRS) and the Public Employees Retirement System (PERS).  
 

Board Direction:  

 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 3



 

 

B. Quarterly District Safety Update                           87 

Recommendation:  (Barbara Martinez, Director of School Safety) The Administration  

recommends the Board review the report on safety for the 2016-2017 school year. 
 

Board Direction:  

 

C. Pacific Grove High School Athletic Trainer and Safety Report             88 

Recommendation:  (Matt Bell, Pacific Grove High School Principal; Todd Buller, Athletic Director) 

The District Administration recommends that the Board hear the report regarding the athletic 

trainer and recent athlete safety and testing protocol.  
 

Board Direction:  

 

D. Future Agenda Items 89 

Recommendation:  (Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent) The Administration recommends that 

the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct Administration to add items to the list 

and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 
 

  Board Direction:  

 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Next regular meeting: March 16, 2017 – Pacific Grove Unified School District Office 

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 4



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of Regular Meeting of February 2, 2017 – District Office 

 

I. OPENED BUSINESS    

 

A. Called to Order   6:02 p.m. 

 

B. Roll Call  President: Trustee Paff 

  Clerk: Trustee Swanson 

  Trustees Present: Trustee Crandell 

Trustee Phillips 

Trustee Thibeau 

  Administration Present: Superintendent Porras 

   Assistant Superintendent Miller 

  Board Recorder: Mandi Freitag 

 

C. Adopted Agenda 

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to adopt agenda as presented. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED  5 – 0  

 

II. CLOSED SESSION   
 

A. Identified Closed Session Topics  

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the PGTA 

for 2016/17 [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public 

school employer and its designated representatives, Matt Bell, Rick Miller and Ralph 

Gómez Porras, for the purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session planning and preparation with the CSEA 

for 2016/17. [Government Code § 3549.1 (d)] Executive session between the public 

school employer and its designated representatives, Ralph Gómez Porras and Billie 

Mankey, for the purpose of giving direction and updates. 

 

3.  Consideration of Student Discipline (Education Code Section 48915) 

 

4. Special Education Student Contract 

 

B. Public comment on Closed Session Topics   None.  

 

C. Adjourned to Closed Session  6:04 p.m. 

 

III. RECONVENED IN OPEN SESSION  7:15 p.m. 

 

A. Reported action taken in Closed Session: 

 

1. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the PGTA for 2016/17  

The Board discussed this item.  

 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 5



 

 

2. Negotiations - Collective Bargaining Session preparation with the CSEA for 2016/17  

The Board discussed this item.  

 

3.  Consideration of Student Discipline (Education Code Section 48915) 

The Board discussed this item. No action taken.  

 

4. Special Education Student Contract 

The Board discussed this item. No action taken.  

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance Led By: Assistant Superintendent Rick Miller 

 

IV. PACIFIC GROVE HIGH SCHOOL PRESENTATION   
 

Pacific Grove High School senior Eric Cuellar and teacher Karinne Gordon presented an update 

to the Board on their recent trip to the United Nations conference in Japan.  

Cuellar attended the 26th United Nations Conference in Nagasaki on disarmament issues, striving 

towards a world free of nuclear weapons. Students met with Ambassadors from Japan and 

Kazakhstan.  

Cueller recapped his experience at the conference, including how he was selected, their work 

before and during the conference with students from all over the world, and the goal, which was 

to deliver a statement and recommendation speech to United Nations officials of nonproliferation 

and disarmament.  

Gordon was honored to chaperone Cuellar to this forum and to be involved in this great work. 

 

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent all praised Cuellar for his hard work, dedication, the 

hard work of his parents, and encouraged Cuellar to continue to follow his passion. 

 

V. COMMUNICATIONS 

 

A. Written Communication 

Received an email regarding the resolution on the agenda.  

 

B. Board Member Comments 

Trustee Thibeau acknowledged the following staff members: Assistant Superintendent Rick 

Miller, Director of Maintenance Matt Kelly, Pacific Grove High School Principal Matt Bell, 

Pacific Grove Middle School Sean Roach, Pacific Grove Adult Education Principal Barbara 

Martinez, Executive Assistant Mandi Freitag.  

 

Trustee Crandell expressed pride for Cuellar and his work, that is why she is here.  

 

Trustee Swanson thanked Robert Down Elementary School Principal Linda Williams for his 

recent site visit.  

 

C. Superintendent Report 

Superintendent Porras thanked Director of Curriculum and Special Projects Ani Silva for her 

participation at the recent CALSA Weekend Symposium. Director Silva is doing amazing 

work in representing our District.  

Superintendent Porras also acknowledged Principal Martinez for all her great work at the 

Adult School, highlighting the celebration of citizenship.  

Finally, Superintendent Porras thanked the Board for their continued support in his 

involvement with ACSA.  

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 6



 

 

 

D. PGUSD Staff Comments (Non Agenda Items) 

Principal Martinez introduced ESL teachers Carole, Barbara and Anne. The teachers thanked 

Superintendent Porras for the Resolution declaring the District a safe haven, and shared their 

experiences with students and families who are concerned for themselves and for their 

children. They then shared the story of a recent student who became a US citizen which was 

celebrated at the Adult Education.  

Superintendent Porras noted that as students at the Adult Education began expressing their 

concerns, ACSA sent those concerns to lawyers at the capital who created a fact sheet, which 

all stemmed from the feedback from our Adult Education students.  

 

Pacific Grove High School Assistant Principal Sean Keller is excited for Link Learning, CTE. 

 

Pacific Grove High School Principal Matt Bell noted his amazing teachers and programs, 

provided an update of Pacific Grove High School.   

 

Pacific Grove Middle School Principal Sean Roach provided an update of Pacific Grove 

Middle School.  

 

Forest Grove Elementary School Principal Buck Roggeman noted teacher Jeanie DeTomaso 

who was honored with the KSBW Crystal Apple Award. Principal Roggeman also credited 

the success of the Monterey Bay Swim classes.  

 

Robert Down Elementary School Principal Linda Williams thanked Trustee Swanson for his 

recent visit, noting it was a blessing to watch the journey of students from little falcons and 

otters move through all the schools.  

 

VI. INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD   

None.  

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA    

A. Minutes of December 21, 2016 Special Board Meeting 

B. Minutes of January 12, 2017 Board Meeting 

C. Certificated Assignment Order #9 

D. Classified Assignment Order #9      

E. Acceptance of Donations   

F. Out of County or Overnight Activities    

G. Cash Receipts Report No. 3       

H. Revolving Cash Report No. 3      

I. Warrant Schedules No. 580        

J. Declaration of Surplus Property   

 

 Phillips/Crandell to approve consent agenda as presented. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

VIII. ACTION/DISCUSSION  

 

A. Resolution #989 Recognition of a Safe Haven School District   

 Superintendent Porras presented information to the Board. The Board discussed this item.  

 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 7



 

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to approve the Resolution #989 Recognition of a Safe 

Haven School District.  

Public comment:  

Karen, mother of a Forest Grove student said all children should be able to come to 

school and feel safe.  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 by roll call vote 

 

B  2017–18 School Calendar (2 year model) 

 

MOTION Crandell/Phillips to approve the 2017–18 School Calendar (2 year model).  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

C. High School Classroom for Students with Moderate to Severe Disabilities 

 

MOTION Phillips/Thibeau to approve the High School Classroom for Students with 

Moderate to Severe Disabilities.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

D. Music Therapy Assessment Contract  

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to approve the Music Therapy Assessment Contract.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0  

 

E. Music Therapy for Special Education Preschool Program and Pacific Grove Middle School 

Special Class 

 

MOTION Crandell/Swanson to approve Music Therapy for Special Education 

Preschool Program and Pacific Grove Middle School Special Class.  

Public comment: none   

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

F.  Approval of Measure A (Series B) Education Technology Expenditures 

Assistant Superintendent Miller and Director of Technology Bruce Cates presented 

information to the Board. The Board discussed this item.  

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to approve the Measure A (Series B) Education 

Technology Expenditures.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

G. Robert Down & Forest Grove Portables 

Director Kelly presented information to the Board. The Board discussed this item including 

concerns over location, pricing, class and site needs, and programs for students. Additional 

discussion included Assistant Superintendent Miller, Principal Roggeman and Principal 

Williams.  

 

MOTION Thibeau/Paff to approve 3 portables at Robert Down Elementary for 960 

square feet, and gave direction to staff to explore the option of 2 portable classrooms 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 8



 

 

at Forest Grove for 1400 square feet, with a special Board meeting scheduled for 

Forest Grove portable action on February 15.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

H. Board Calendar/Future Meetings   

The Board approved cancelling the May 4, 2017 Board meeting, and adding a Special Board 

Meeting on February 15, 2017 at 7:30 a.m. 

 

MOTION Thibeau/Brian to approve the Board meeting calendar as amended.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

IX. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 

 

A. Review of December Property Tax Revenue for 2016-17 

Assistant Superintendent Miller presented information to the Board.  

 

B. Performing Arts Center Improvements  

Director Kelly presented information to the Board. The Board discussed this item.  

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to extend the Board meeting to 10:10 p.m.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

The Board noted the priority is for our students, the student experience, not outside booking 

acts. 

 

C. Future Agenda Items 

 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

 

X.  ADJOURNED 10:05 p.m. 

 

 Approved and submitted: 

 

 

 ______________________________ 

 

 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 

 Secretary to the Board 

Consent Agenda Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 9



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION 

Minutes of Special Meeting of February 15, 2017 – District Office 

 

I. OPENED BUSINESS    

 

A. Called to Order   7:32 a.m. 

 

B. Roll Call  President: Trustee Paff 

  Clerk: Trustee Swanson 

  Trustees Present: Trustee Crandell 

Trustee Phillips 

Trustee Thibeau 

  Administration Present: Superintendent Porras 

   Assistant Superintendent Miller 

  Board Recorder: Mandi Freitag 

  

C. Adopted Agenda 

 

MOTION Crandell/Swanson to adopt agenda as presented. 

Public comment:  none  

Motion CARRIED  5 – 0  

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance Led By: Trustee Paff 

 

II. ACTION/DISCUSSION  

 

A. Resolution #990 Changing Odd-Year School Board Elections to Even-Year Elections 

 

The Board discussed this item. The Board agreed it was fiscally responsible to follow with 

the rest of the county districts and change the election year Resolution to 2018. The Board 

directed Administration to ensure communication with the public and media.  

 

MOTION Crandell/Thibeau to approve Resolution #990 Changing Odd-Year 

School Board Elections to Even-Year Elections.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED by roll call vote 5 – 0 

 

B. Forest Grove Elementary School Portables  

 

Director of Maintenance and Operations Matt Kelly, along with Assistant Superintendent 

Rick Miller presented information to the Board. The Board discussed financial impact, 

leasing versus purchasing, budget, timing and scheduling options. Discussion included the 

option of adding a bathroom to the existing computer room at Forest Grove to convert to a 

classroom and cost savings. Financing options rather than leasing were also discussed.  

 

MOTION Phillips/Crandell to authorize the purchase of 2 portables over a period of 

2 years, as well as to authorize the instillation of a bathroom in the computer lab to 

convert to a classroom at Forest Grove Elementary School.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 10



 

 

MOTION Thibeau/Crandell to authorize Administration to spend up to $50,000 for 

immediate release of Measure A Education Technology funds for computer orders 

at Forest Grove Elementary School to facilitate the conversion of the computer lab.  

Public comment: none  

Motion CARRIED 5 – 0 

 

Trustee Thibeau announced that due to his upcoming change in residency to Monterey, he will be unable 

to continue serving the Board of Education and his last meeting will be March 16, 2017. The Board 

congratulated Trustee Thibeau, and thanked him for his service, he will be missed. 

 

III.  ADJOURNED 8:45 a.m. 

 

 Approved and submitted: 

 

 

 ______________________________ 

 

 Dr. Ralph Gómez Porras 

 Secretary to the Board 

Consent Agenda Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 11



SUBJECT: Certificated Assignment Order #10               
 
PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

  
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The administration recommends adoption of Certificated Assignment Order #10 

 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the 
Superintendent and the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person 
available for each position.  Recruitment and selection procedures include dissemination of 
vacancy announcements to newspapers, trade journals, the internet through the Pacific 
Grove Unified School District website, Monterey County Office of Education website and 
other recruitment websites in California.  The recommendation to hire a selected candidate is 
made after weighing the information obtained by the complete application package, the 
interview process, and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is made with regard to the 
age, sex, race, color, religion, national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  
 
INFORMATION: 
 
Persons listed in the Certificated Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of 
Education for employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of 
Education for employment prior to receipt of the criminal background summary.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 
 

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 12



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT   
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL ASSIGNMENT ORDER NO. 10 

March 2, 2017 

 

 

ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT:  

2016-17 Analysis and Presentation of the Healthy Kids Survey, $400 annual stipend to be paid 

upon completion: 

Janie Lawrence 

Shane Steinback 

 

2016-17 PGHS Math Tutors, limited to 2 hrs./week and 42 hrs. total, paid at the hourly 

instructional rate, per time sheet: 

Sally Richmond 

Tom Light 

Isaac Rubin 

 

2016-17 Outdoor School, PGMS, temporary, to be paid per time sheet limited to 3 days @ $107.37 

per day per PGTA Bargaining Agreement: 

Pam Gaul, Becky Ohsiek, Wendy Milligan, Moira Mahr, Alix Foster 

 

Becky Ohsiek, 2016-17 Outdoor School Coordinator, PGMS, $400 annual stipend to be paid upon 

completion. 

 

2016-17 Pacific Grove High School Sports 

Employee Coaching Assignment Stipend % or # of Sections Funding 

Christine Bottaro 

Replaces: Dora 

Rosenbaum 

Varsity Swim Assistant 1.0 fte GF 

 

SUBSTITUTES: 

Melissa Clapper 

Natalie Hambalek 

Melinda Hardin 

Tiffany Wend 

Julianna McDonough 

Darin Meyer 

Alexander Miller 

Linda Rath 

Andrea Rodriguez 

David Ross 

Sandra Valladares 

 

RESIGNATION: 

Doug Garrett, PGHS Health/Biology Teacher resigns effective June 2, 2017 

Doug Garrett, PGHS, Football Coach 

Todd Buller, PGHS, Football Coach 

Rich Schramm, PGHS Track Coach 

Consent Agenda Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 13



 

 

SUBJECT: Classified Assignment Order #10   

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Billie Mankey, Director II, Human Resources  

______________________________________________________________________ 

            

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The administration recommends adoption of Classified Assignment Order #10. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

Under Board Policies #4200 and #4211, the Human Resource Office is directed by the Superintendent and 

the Board of Education to employ the most highly qualified person available for each position.  Recruitment 

and selection procedures include dissemination of vacancy announcements to newspapers, trade journals, the 

internet through the Pacific Grove Unified School District website, Monterey County Office of Education 

website and other recruitment websites in California.  The recommendation to hire a selected candidate is 

made after weighing the information obtained by the complete application package, the interview process, 

and confidential reference checks.  No inquiry is made with regard to the age, sex, race, color, religion, 

national origin, disability or sexual orientation.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Persons listed in the Classified Assignment Order are being recommended to the Board of Education for 

employment in the District.  No individual is recommended to the Board of Education for employment prior 

to receipt of the criminal background summary.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

Funding has been approved and allocated for these items. 

 

  

Consent Agenda Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 14



 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL ORDER NO. 10 

March 2, 2017 

  

NEW HIRE: 

Sheryll Hahn, RDE, Clerk III, Part-time, 6 hrs./day, 190 day work calendar, Range 33, Step A, effective 

February 9, 2017 (replaces Krista Tadlock who resigned) 

 

ADDITIONAL ASSIGNMENT: 

Jeanette Odenbrett, PGMS, Food Service I, 1.75 hrs./day, 180 day work calendar, Range 27, Step A, 

effective February 1, 2017 (additional hours) 

 

TEMPORARY INCREASE IN HOURS: 

Debbie Pinheiro, FGE Recreation Attendant, temporary increase from 19 hrs./week to 20 hrs./week, 

effective February 13, 2017 through June 2, 2017 only (to accommodate extended BASRP hours) 

 

Maria Taschner, FGE Recreation Attendant, temporary increase from 17.75 hrs./week to 20 hrs./week, 

effective February 13, 2017 through June 2, 2017 only (to accommodate extended BASRP hours) 

  

RESIGNATION: 

Michelle Mahaney, PGAS, Instructional Assistant (Parent Participation Program), resigns effective 

February 23, 2017, after 3.5 years of successful employment with the Pacific Grove Unified School 

District 

 

SUBSTITUTE: 

Brooke Gibson 

Consent Agenda Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 15



SUBJECT: Acceptance of Donations 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve acceptance of donations referenced below. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

During the past month the following donations were received: 

 

Forest Grove Elementary School 

Roger & Terry Dahl      Books for library valued at $644 

PG Pride       $3,133 (December grant) 

PG Pride       $650 (January grant) 

 

Robert H. Down Elementary School 

Elaine Herrmann      $200 (4th Grade Social Studies/CA History) 

Roger & Terry Dahl       Books for library valued at $624   

PG Pride       $4385 (December grant) 

 

Pacific Grove Middle School  

None 

 

Pacific Grove High School  

PG Pride        $3,000 (January grant) 

       

Pacific Grove Community High School  

None 

 

Pacific Grove Adult School /Lighthouse Preschool &  

Preschool Plus Co-op       

None 

  

Pacific Grove Unified School District 

None 

 
Ref: Donations 

 

Consent Agenda Item E

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 16



 

SUBJECT: Out of County or Overnight Activities 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE: Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

The Administration recommends that the Board approve or receive the request as presented. 

 

BACKGROUND:   

 

Board Policy 6153 requires prior approval of all school sponsored trips.  Out of County/State or overnight 

trips require Board approval.  Other trips may be approved by the Superintendent or designee.   

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The attached list identifies an overnight/Out of County/State trip(s) being proposed by a school site at this 

time.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

The request has an identified cost and associated source of funds.  The activities expose the District to 

increased liability with a resulting potential for financial impact.  

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 17



 

 

PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

                                                                    OUT-OF-COUNTY OR OVERNIGHT ACTIVITIES 

 

DATE          STUDENTS/CLASS 

DESTINATION  ACTIVITY                        TRANSPORTATION      COST   FUNDING SOURCE 
Various Dates   PGHS Athletics Events          District Bus/District Van/Auto  undisclosed                      Athletics 

Various Venues  

See Master List attached 

 

March 9-12   PGHS Robotics Team                Auto      $4398   CTEIG/GATE 

Madera High School  Robotics Competition 

Madera, CA 

 

March 30-April 6  PGHS Critical Issues Club  Air    $4,575   ASB Club 

Nagasaki, Japan   Critical Issues Forum 

 

April 7    PGHS Tech Classes 9-12  Charter    $2492   CTEIG 

Computer History Museum  

Mountain View, CA 

 

April 26   PGMS 6th Grade    Charter    $3775   Students 

Rosicrucian Museum  Ancient History 

San Jose, CA 

 

April 29   PGMS Chorus    Charter    $1089   PG Music Booster Club 

Great America Park  Choral Competition 

San Jose, CA 

 

May 24    RD 5th Grade    Charter    $4300   Students/Donations 

Raging Waters Park  EOY Field Trip 

San Jose, CA 

 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 18



 

 

 

May 26    PGMS 8th Grade    Charter    $4000   Students/Donations 

Santa Cruz Beach Boardwalk EOY Field Trip 

Santa Cruz, CA 

 

 

 

May 31    FG 5th Grade    Charter    $2294   PTA/Donations 

Tech Museum of San Jose EOY Science Field Trip 

San Jose, CA 

 

 

 

Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 19



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 20



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 21



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 22



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 23



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 24



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 25



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 26



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 27



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 28



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 29



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 30



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 31



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 32



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 33



Consent Agenda Item F

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 34



SUBJECT:  Warrant Schedule 581 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent for Business Services 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

As Assistant Superintendent for Business Services, I certify that I have reviewed the attached warrants for 

consistency with the District’s budget, and purchasing and accounting practices and therefore, 

recommend Board approval. 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The attached listing of warrants identifies payments made by the District during the noted time period 

from January 26, 2017 through February 28, 2017. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Prior to the issuance of the warrants, District procedures have been followed to ensure the appropriateness 

of the item purchased, the correctness of the amount to be paid, and that funds were available within the 

appropriate budget.  All necessary site, department, and district authorizations have been obtained. 

 

Please note a full copy of the warrants are available by request.  

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 35



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

WARRANT SCHEDULE NO. 581

Warrants- Payroll

FEBRUARY '17

Certificated-

Total Certificated

Other-

Total Other

Classified-

Total Classified

TOTAL PAYROLL

Warrants- AP

Warrants 12289347 through 12289373

Warrants 12290878 through 12290897

Warrants 12291558 through 12291594

Warrants 12292254 through 12292280

Warrants 12292988 through 12293016

Warrants 12293623 through 12293654

35/17
10/17
12/17
28/17

95/17
10/17
12/17
28/17

)5/17
10/17
12/17
28/17

12289373 (01/26/17)

12290897 (02/02/17)

12291594 (02/07/17)

12292280 (02/09/17)

12293016 (02/14/17)

12293654 (02/16/17)

$
S
S
S

S

$
S
S
S

S

S
S
S
S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

192.00
3,492.65

0
1,435,880.60

1,439,565.25

0
1,156.00

0
0

1,156.00

0
1,879.82

0
524,000.73

525.880.55

1,966,601.80

47,067.36

56,306.70

132,596.21

33,674.87

42,962.54

70.340.42

TOTAL WARRANTS 2.349.549.90

Consent Agenda Item G

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 36



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 37



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 38



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 39



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 40



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 41



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 42



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 43



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 44



Consent Agenda Item H

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 45



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 46



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 47



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 48



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 49



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 50



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 51



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 52



Consent Agenda Item I

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 53



SUBJECT:  Adopt Resolution No. 991 Designating Authorized Agents to Sign for Pacific Grove 

High School Scholarship Bank Account with Wells Fargo Bank 

 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent;  

                                       Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board of Education adopt Resolution No. 991 designating 

authorized agents to sign bank orders, changes, and scholarship checks. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The PGHS Scholarship account had not been updated with new signing agents in several years. 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

The attached Resolution will authorize Assistant Superintendent Rick Miller and Fiscal Officer Nancy 

Bernahl to be empowered to sign all orders in the name of the PGHS Scholarship Account and to draw on 

funds of the Scholarship Account. The approval will enable the District to continue its normal business 

functions.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

None. 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 54



PACIFIC GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION No. 991 

Resolution Designating Authorized Agent to Sign on PGHS Scholarship Account 

 

 The Board of Education of the Pacific Grove Unified School District, Monterey County 

ON MOTION of member,                  , seconded by member                     , effective March 2, 2017. 

 IT IS RESOLVED AND ORDERED by the Governing Board that, pursuant to provisions 

of Education Code Section 42632 or 85232, 

 Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent, and Nancy Bernahl, Fiscal Officer, be authorized 

and are hereby empowered to sign any and all orders in the name of said District, drawn on the funds of 

PGHS Scholarship. 

 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that these motions shall stand and that all additions and 

deletions shall be submitted in writing. 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Education of the Pacific Grove Unified School 

District this 2nd day of March, 2017, by the following vote: 

AYES:    

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

 I, Ralph Gómez Porras, Secretary of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of Resolution No. 991 duly passed and adopted by said Board at 

a regularly called and conducted meeting held on said date. 

 

  

Ralph Gómez Porras, Secretary of the Governing Board 

 

 

Signatures of authorized persons: 

 

 

  

Rick Miller, Assistant Superintendent 

 

 

  

Nancy Bernahl, Fiscal Officer 

Action/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 55



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 56



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 57



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 58



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 59



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 60



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 61



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 62



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 63



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 64



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 65



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 66



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 67



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 68



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 69



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 70



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 71



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 72



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 73



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 74



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 75



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 76



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 77



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 78



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 79



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 80



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 81



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 82



Action/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 83



 

 

SUBJECT: Board Calendar/Future Meetings 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review and possibly modify the schedule of meeting dates on 

the attached calendar and determine, given information from the Administration, whether additional Board 

dates or modifications need to be established.  

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

The Board has approved Bylaw 9320, which states that regular Board meetings be held on the first and third 

Thursday of each month, from August through June. At the annual organizational meeting held in December, 

Trustees approves the meeting calendar as presented. The calendar is reviewed at each Board meeting.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Changes to the Board meeting dates must be approved by a majority vote of the Trustees.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 84



 

 

Board Meeting Calendar, 2016/17 School Year 
 

Jan. 12 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Report on Governor’s Budget Proposal                                           

 Preliminary enrollment projection for 2017/18 

 Property Tax Update 

 

Feb. 2 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Budget projections and assumptions 

 Possible personnel action presented as information 

 Preliminary Review of Site Master Schedules 

 Maintenance/Facilities Update 

 

Mar. 2 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Second Interim Report 

 Budget Revision #3 

 Possible personnel action (RIF) 

 Open House schedules reviewed 

 

Mar. 16 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Budget projections and assumptions 

 TRAN Resolution  

 Williams/Valenzuela Uniform Complaint Report  

 

Apr. 6 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Board Priorities for 2017/18 Instructional Program Design  

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP 

 Begin Superintendent Evaluation 

 California Day of the Teacher 

 Week of the CSEA Employee 

 Draft 2017/18 Board meeting calendar 

 

April 27 

Regular Board Meeting  District Office 

 Review of Site Master Schedules 

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP  

 Review of Facilities Depreciation Schedule  

 Begin Superintendent Evaluation 

 California Day of the Teacher 

 Approve 2017/18 Board meeting calendar 

 Review of Strategic plan and LCAP 

 Safety/Discipline Report 
 

May 25 

 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 
 Week of the CSEA Employee 

 Retiree Reception 

 Review Bell Schedule for 2017/18 

 Superintendent’s evaluation 

 Identify Board member representatives for graduation 

 Review Facility Use Fee Schedule 

 LCAP Public Hearing 

 Review Governor’s revised budget 

 Present 2017/18 Budget 

 Maintenance/Facilities Update 

 

June 8 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Adopt budget for 2017/18 

 Recommend approval of LCAP 

 Complete Superintendent Evaluation 

 

June 29 

Regular Board Meeting District Office 

 Approval of contracts and purchase orders for 2017/18 

 

Action/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 85



Information/Discussion Item A

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 86



  

SUBJECT: Quarterly District Safety Update 

 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Barbara Martinez, Director of School Safety 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

BACKGROUND:   

 

The Administration recommends the Board review the report on safety for the 2016-2017 school year. 

 

INFORMATION:   

 

 District Office Safe School Plan 

 Practicing Big Five response to crisis intervention districtwide 

 District Emergency Supply Needs Assessment 

 Storm Damage Update 

 Unifying to end Cyber Bullying: A forum to empower students to create a positive school culture 

“A Brave Heart: The Lilly Velasquez Story”  

Michael Pritchard 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

There is no fiscal impact; this item is for discussion only. 

 

Information/Discussion Item B

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 87



  

SUBJECT: Pacific Grove High School Athletic Trainer and Safety Report 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Matt Bell, Principal 

Todd Buller, Athletic Director  
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The District Administration recommends that the Board hear the report regarding the athletic 

trainer and recent athlete safety and testing protocol.  

 

BACKGROUND: 

 

The Pacific Grove High School (PGHS) training program has been going as of February, 2016 

with trainers from Monterey Orthopedic Medical group. The standard at most high schools is to 

have a full time or after school trainer to work with the High School athletic program. These 

programs act as both a preventative program as well as a rehabilitation and response program. 

The program, so far, has met our need of adding an increased layer of safety for our students. 

The trainers in this program have given medical support at all of our sporting events as well as 

practices during the year. 

We have been fortunate to raise $40,000 for this program from the generous donation of the 

Davis Family Colad Foundation. Additionally, the Monterey Orthopedic Medical group has also 

donated time of their employees for this program.  

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Our trainer has worked directly with PGHS athletes and has also worked with Dr. Tony Payan’s 

advanced sports medicine students in taping, preparing athletes for games, and for minor 

treatment of injuries such as ice, elevation, cramps, etc. He has also been working with all of our 

athletes in our concussion prevention and data program and protocols to help students return to 

play safely as well as to give doctors additional data to make accurate diagnoses. This 

presentation is meant only to apprise the Board of growth and the nature of the program as well 

as consider possible funding of the program once grants run out.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

 

As mentioned, funding for the trainer as well as for the concussion protocol has come from 

donations and grants. There is currently no fiscal impact on the general fund. These grants and 

donations of services, however, will likely end next year. There would be a potential impact of 

approximately $15,000/year on the general budget should the Board choose to direct 

administration to continue the programs beyond grant funding.  

 

Information/Discussion Item C

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 88



SUBJECT: Future Agenda Items 

 

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE:  Ralph Gómez Porras, Superintendent 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

The Administration recommends that the Board review the list of future agenda items and direct 

Administration to add items to the list and/or schedule items for a particular agenda. 

 

BACKGROUND:  

 

Board Bylaw 9322 states in part that “Any member of the public or any Board member may request that a 

matter within the jurisdiction of the Board be placed on the agenda of a regular meeting.  The request 

[from a member of the public] must be …. submitted to the Superintendent or designee with supporting 

documents and information …” 

 

INFORMATION: 

 

Board members have the opportunity at the end of Open Session in a Regular Board meeting to request 

that items be added to the list for a future meeting.  Depending upon the timeliness of the item, it may 

also be assigned a particular meeting date. 

 

The following is a list of future agenda items as of the March 2, 2017 Regular Board Meeting: 

 

Spanish Class at Elementary Schools (Fall 2017) 

 

Information/Discussion Item D

PGUSD Regular Meeting of March 2, 2017 89


	AGENDA�
	CONSENT
	Minutes of February 2, 2017
	Minutes of February 15, 2017
	Certificated Assignment Order #10
	Classified Assignment Order #10
	Acceptance of Donations
	Out of County or Overnight Activities
	Warrant Schedules No. 581
	Budget Revisions #3
	Acceptance of Quarterly Treasurer's Report

	ACTION/DISCUSSION
	Resolution #991 Authorized Agents with Wells Fargo Bank
	Second Interim Report
	Board Calendar/Future Meetings

	INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
	Budget Pers/STRS
	District Safety Update
	PGHS Athletic Trainer and Safety Report
	Future Agenda 




